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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax |,

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code -
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

JMB No 1545-0047

2008

, ~ Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to sabsfy state reporttng requirements Open to Public |"§P9Cﬁ°ﬂ1
For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning Sep 1 , 2008, and ending Aug 31 , 2009
B Check if applicable C Name of organization D Employer Identification Number
; Address change Pllsgslgl;‘esle WOMENS WAY 23-1989161
Name change g:&r:’r;t Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not detivered to street addr) |Room/suite E Tetephone number
it retun specific 123 SOUTH BROAD ST Suite 1399]  (215) 985-3328
™ Termmnation Instruc- City, town or country State  ZIP code + 4
|| Amended return PHILADELPHIA PA 19109 G Gross receipts $ 2,000, 728.
[__— Application pending F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? E Yes % No
MELISSA WEILER GE 123 S BROAD ST, STE 1395 PHILA PA 19109 |H® ﬁ";a'! affilates included? Yes
o,” attach a list (see mnstructions)
| Tax-exempt status lﬂ 501(c) (3 )< (insert no ) I—I 4947(a)(1) or I_l 527
J Website: » womensway.org H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Type of organization m Corporation l_] Trust J_] Association D Other ™ ﬁ_ Year of Formation 1977 ‘ M State of legal domicite PA
[Partk Y| Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: WOMEN'S WAY RAISES MONEY AND
o PUBLIC_AWARENESS TO_FIGHT FOR AND ACHIEVE WOMEN'S_ EQUALITY, SAFETY, ___________
e SELF-SUFFICIENCY AND REPRODUCTIVE FREEDOM_THROUGH WOMEN-CENTERED __ _ __ ___ ______
£ FUNDING, ADVOCACY AND EDUCATION. _ __ __ _ _ _ _ o _______
3| 2 Check this box > if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 {23
o | 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1b) 4 |23
:§ 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) 5 |10
e E§| © Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 {200
& < | 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, line 12, column (C) 7a 0.
) b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b
z Prior Year Current Year
2% o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, ine 1§) . RECE'VED .. 1,672,710. 1,663,3489.
o & 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, line Zg)
<< % 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A){ ines 3, 4, and 7d) 8 26,775. -61,681.
& = | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), line 55,(6d, ARBc(ile, 2840 10)| Q -100,592. -107,400.
% 12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (rhust equal Part VIII, column (Af2ljne 12) 1,598,893. 1,494,268.
= 13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part {X{ co unﬁf)di@QUT = . 658,853. 637,312.
=l 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, golum il ’
% 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part iX, column (A), lines 5-10) 486,194. 582,314.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A), hne 11e) .
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) » 158,017. |, & Rk I o %' ;l
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) . .. . .. 206 070. 28 6,665.
18 Total expenses. Add Iines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 1,351,117, 1,506,291.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . .. . . 247,776. -12,023.
EE Beginning of Year End of Year
!-é 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) .. .. . . . 1,443,336. 1,473,227.
§: 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) .. . . . . . A 147,959. 151,615.
2 122 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from hine 20 ... . 1,295,377. 1,321,612,
'Rart: Il Slgnature Block
A A o Y R A T e T a%";mz g3t o 7 knowledge and belet, 1
Sign > e | / [©
Here !

-l Gk G ™

Tfpe or print ame and title

Date Check

" self-
g aid Preparer's WL% employed » D
re- signature COUT, CPA 03/17/10

Pregarers identifying number
(se

instructionsy

asl;ers Florl:nrsslrggllfe(or Boscarelli & Zaiss, P.C.
Only égrfsy:d;nd > 57 South Main Street EN >
ZIP+4 Yardley PA 19067 Phoneno ™ (856) 273-8855

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) .. ..

Iﬂ Yes l_rNo

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEA0I01  04/23/09 Form 990 (2008) /
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Form 090 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 2
[Partill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions) ) '
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
WOMEN'S WAY SERVES NEARLY 150,000 WOMEN, GIRLS, AND FAMILIES EACH YEAR

N Li

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? (] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(@) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 445, 270. including grants of $ 310,146.) (Revenue $ 0.)
EACH YEAR, WOMEN'S WAY ALLOCATES CRITICAL OPERATING FUNDS TO SIX MEMBER

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 479, 983. including grants of $ 310,146.) (Revenue $ 0.)
LAUNCHED IN 2006, THE COMMUNITY WOMEN'S FUND IS AN OPEN GRANT-MAKING

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 283,107. including grants of $ 2,020.) (Revenue $ 0.)
CURRENT EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY COMMUNICATION INITIATIVES INCLUDE OUTREACH

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 16,109. including grants of  $ 15,000.) (Revenue $ 0.)
4e Total program service expenses » $ 1,224,469. (Mustequal Part X, Line 25, column (B) )

BAA TEEAQI02  12/24/08 Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 2,3-198 9161 Page 3
[Part IV [Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a prlvate foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X

3 Dud the organlzatlon engage In direct or indirect polltlcal campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X

4 Section 501(c)3) organizations Did the organization engage In lobbying activities? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X

Section 501(c)(4), 501(c}5), and 501(c)X6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 5

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the right to provide advice
on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X

7 Dud the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or histortc structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X

8 Dud the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ‘Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part |iI 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f 'Yes,' complete

Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 Did the orgamization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

Vil, VIll, IX, or X as applicable 11 X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it 1s completing this return that was

prepared in accordance with GAAP? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xl 12 X
13 Is the orgamzation a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the orgamization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the U S ? 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Part Il . 15 X
16 Did the orgamization report on Part IX, column (A), ne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to

individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part Il 16 X
17 Dud the orgamzation report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), line 11e? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VIII, lines tc and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VI, line 9a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part lil 19 X
20 Dud the orgamization operate one or more hospitals? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule H 20 X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), hine 27 If 'Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond I1ssue with an outstanding pnncnpal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer questions 24b-24d and

complete Schedule K. If 'No, 'go to question 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) orgamzatlons Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquahfled person from
a prior year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, hlghly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organlzatlon s tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or substantial
contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L Part lll 27 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEAQ103 1013/08
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-198 9161 Page 4
[Part IV ]Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person who Is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee-
a Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or employee),
or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity (individually or collectively |
with other person(s) listed in Part VI, Section A)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the organization? If ‘Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional
corporation) doing business with the orgamization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the orgamization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Dud the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill, IV, and V, " %
hine 1 . .
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If '\Yes, ' complete Schedule R,
Part V, line 2 . cee 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related orgamization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEA0104 12/18/08
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 5
[PartV  [Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance )

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of U.S
Information Returns Enter -0- if not applicable la 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not appllcable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming . [T Nuum N—
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c| X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, filed for the
calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 10 ]
2b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see instructions) J
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
this return? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financial account)? 4a X

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country. »

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts. i

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding

Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? 5c

6a Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the orgamzation include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not

deductible? 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under section 170(c). l
a Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contribution of more than $75? 7a| X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

Form 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duning the year L7d|
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal

benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g For al contributions of quahfied intellectual property, did the organtzation file Form 8899 as required? 79
h For all contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h

8 Section 501(c)X3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) !
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organlzatlon or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have

excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8 X
9 Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 1
a Did the orgamization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a X
b Did the organization make any distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person7 . 9b X
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter-
a Imtiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIi, line 12 10a
b Gross Recelpts, included on Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from other members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fikng Form 990 in hieu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b| i l
BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEAQ105 04/08/09
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 2371989161 Page 6

[Part VI | Governance, Management and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A, Governing Body and Management

For each 'Yes' response to Iines 2-7b below, and for a ‘No' response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the circumstances, Yes | No
processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions !
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1aj23 }
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b{23 }
g i
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other )
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X

7 a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body?

b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by 2
the following s

a The governing body?
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body?
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affihates?

b If 'Yes,' does the organization have wnitten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 9b

10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organmization's governing body before 1t was filed? All orgamizations must
describe 1n Schedule O the process, If any, the organization uses to review the Form 990 10 X

11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 11 X

Section B. Policies

Yes | No .
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b] X
c Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this 1s done 12¢| X

13 Does the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy?
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision-

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official?
b Other officers of key employees of the organization?
Describe the process In Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable
entity during the year?

b If 'Yes," has the orgamization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's exempt
status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosures
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » See States Form 990 Filed In

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply

|:| Own website Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

»Mary E_Scout 123 S BROAD ST, STE1399_Phila PA _ 19109 (215) 985-3322

BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEA0106 12/18/08
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 7
Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated”
Empfoyees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
T1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed

® | st all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees SWhether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation, and current key employees Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) or more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® Lst all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons

ﬂ Check thus box If the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) B8) (©) ) (E) )
Name and Title Ar\:gt:arsg,e Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
— — compensation from compensation from amount of other
per week :1 2 ; g 5‘ é u% g:' th? or%anl_zahon relatt.ad orgamzahons compensation

g ;_ g 3 3 5 P 3‘ (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099 MISC) orfgrg::zlahl?on

5 “ :5' 5|8 ’,\,‘ and related

R < 2 organizations

Az g

JOANNE _BERWIND _ _ _______
DIRECTOR 1.50{ X 0. 0. 0.
LYNDA BYRD_ _ _ __ ________
DIRECTOR 0.70] X 0. 0. 0.
DA _QUANA CARTER__ ___ ____
DIRECTOR 1.00| X 0. 0. 0.
SHERRT HOPE _CULVER _ _ __ _ _
DIRECTOR 0.50] X 0. 0. 0.
DEBORAH DE_LAURO _ __ _____
DIRECTOR 0.30] X 0. 0. 0.
ANNA MARIA DI DIO ___ __ __
DIRECTOR 1.30] X 0. 0. 0.
ANN LANAHAN GILL __ _ ___ __
DIRECTOR 1.70] X X 0. 0. 0.
BETH GLASSMAN _ __ _ ______
DIRECTOR 1.70] X 0. 0. 0.
ELAYNE HOWARD _ __ ___ ____
DIRECTOR 1.70] X X 0. 0. 0.
DUANE_TINGRAM _ __________
DIRECTOR 1.30f{ X 0. 0. 0.
ELIZABETH IRELAND __ _ __ __
DIRECTOR 1.00f X 0. 0. Q.
CELIA JOSEPH _ _ _ __ ______
DIRECTOR 0.50] X 0. 0. 0.
MARY KOHART _ __ ________
DIRECTOR 0.70] X 0. 0. 0.
DONNA LAANSMA _ _ _ ___ __ __
DIRECTOR 0.70] X 0. 0. 0.
EMILY LAWRENCE _ ________
DIRECTOR 1.70] X X 0. 0. 0.
PHIL LORD _ __ __________
DIRECTOR 1.00] X 0. 0. 0.
ALLEN MODEL __ __ ________
DIRECTOR 1.30] X 0. 0. 0.

BAA TEEAD107  04/24/09 Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 8

[ Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)

A) (B8 (c) ()] € (2]
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours f——— = e =] = | compensahon from compensation from amount of other
per weeKS 291 2 g 35| e the organization related orgamzat«ons compensation
- I I e == | (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
gajsi2 |3kl organization
589 o {8 a and related
= 5 3 ) g organizations
= ® 3
gl & e
o 6’ &
@ &
a,
ELIZABETH MURPHY _ ___ _________|
DIRECTOR 1.30|X 0. 0. 0.
WILLIAM STASSEN _ _ ____________|
DIRECTOR ) 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
PENNY STOKER _________________ {
DIRECTOR 0.50]X 0. 0. 0.
JANE STORERO _ _ _ _ _ __ __________|
DIRECTOR 1.30|X 0. 0. 0.
DIANE APFELBAUM TOLL _ _ ________|
DIRECTOR 1.30|X 0. 0. 0.
SARA WOODS_ _ _ _ _ _ _____________|
DIRECTOR 1.00(X X 0. 0. 0.
MELISSA WEILER GERBER ______ __ __|
DIRECTOR 35.00 X 100,508. 0. 16,601,
1b Total > 100,508. 0. 16,601.
2 Total number of individuals (iIncluding those In 1a) who recewved more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization ™ 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organlzatlon list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee J
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from o e I
the organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services l
rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . .. 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization
(A) (8) ©)
Name and business address Description of Services Compensation
NONE

2 Total number of iIndependent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in
compensation from the organization >

BAA TEEA0108 10/13/08

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY Page 9
Part VIII| Statement of Revenue
(B) ) D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

¥ ,| 1a Federated campaigns 1a 289,901. ’
[
&ztg b Membership dues 1b
g.% ¢ Fundraising events 1c 436,235. i
gg d Related organizations 1d {
.é;g e Government grants (contributions) le ‘
s i
E&| f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and ‘
EE similar amounts not included above 1f 937,213.
£2| g Noncash contribns included in Ins 1a-1f $ 11,134.|
F .
0%  h Total. Add lines 1a-1f > 1,663,349. . oJ v
w Business Code jﬁ;ﬁ y & _ 3
z
E 2
x b
wl P
e o Tl ___
Bl o9 _____
=l e T TC
§ f All other program service revenue
£ | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) .. 17,187. 17,187. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ™
5 Royalties >
(1) Real (1) Personal
6a Gross Rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental income or (loss) > ] _
7a Gross amount from sales of () Secunties ) Other " - K
assets other than inventory 234,327. : . §x kI
AN A
b Less: cost or other basis %@ - " . ”fi ‘g B L;é%
and sales expenses 313,195. *,;g ke R | f
¢ Gain or (loss) -78,868. i Fe s b
d Net gain or (loss) > -78,868. -78,868. 0. 0.
w 8a Gross income from fundraising events -
2 (not including $ 436, 235. i
E of contributions reported on line 1c) ’
p See Part IV, line 18 a 85,865.] * 7. F
M o .
E b Less: direct expenses bl 193,265.|° - . DR N AN
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » -107,400. -107,400. 0. 0.
T ‘5: A:?,,',A" {?\gf:”’;\ﬁ M
9a Gross income from gaming activities %\* ) MRS &, by
See Part IV, line 19 a i ¢
b Less' direct expenses b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . .. >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less’ cost of goods sold . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Busliness Code J
Ma_ _ _ _
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d = |
12 Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 7d, 8c, 9c,
10c, and 11e . 1,494,268. -169,081. 0. 0

BAA

TEEAQ109

12/18/2008

Form 990 (2008)



Form:990 (2008) WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 10
[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses . '
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. M
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).
D . ) A) (B8 ()]
o not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S See Part IV,
hne 21 637,312, 637,312.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals 1n
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 108,706. 70,659. 21,741. 16,306.
6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1) and persons descnbed 1n
section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages 377,837. 270,961. 57, 688. 49,188.
Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer
contributions) 5,374. 3,821. 822. 731.
9 Other employee benefits 49,614. 35,268. 7,610. 6,736.
10 Payroll taxes 40,783. 28,607. 6,881. 5,295.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 12,000. 8,448. 1,908. 1,644.
d Lobbying
e Prof fundraising svcs. See Part 1V, In 17
f Investment management fees 3,712. 2,614. 590. 508.
g Other 500. 330. 87. 83.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 3,236. 2,277. 515. 444.
14 Information technology 12,098. B8,513. 1,925. 1,660.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 55,185. 39,895, 7,920. 7,370.
17 Travel 4,073. 2,945. 565. 563.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2,997. 2,710. 0. 287.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 5,840. 4,110 929 801
23 Insurance 10,724. 7,547 1,706. 1,471
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not . KO P Ty . ¥ P
covered above. (Expenses grouped together o -
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed a e § w S ¥ 5
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 .
below ) N - N . - - -
a BK, CREDIT _(;AR_D_&_EA_YBQI:._L_I::E_Eg 6,480. 4,571. 1,023. 886.
b COMMUNICATIONS _ 64,878. 55,103. 7,239. 2,536.
¢ EVENTS & PROGS_PRESENTED _ _ _ 14,687. 13,797. 547. 343.
d PHOTOCOPY EXP_ _ __ _ ___ _ 4,536. 3,192. 722. 622.
e POSTAGE EXPS _ _____ __ ___ 25,523. 13,885. 2,041. 9,597.
f All other expenses 60,196. 7,904. 1,346. 50, 946.
25 Total funchional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f . 1,506,291. 1,224,469. 123,805. 158,017.

26

Joint Costs. Check here > D if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint
costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

BAA

TEEAQ110

1219/08

Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) WOMENS WAY Page 11
[Part X [ Balance Sheet
(A) 1))
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 470,560.| 2 620, 954.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 448,248.] 3 373, 205.
4 Accounts recelvable, net . 4
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
or other related parties. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) o
A and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part Il of Schedule L 6
2 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
$ 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
s| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 41,769.f 9 33,842.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment* cost basis 10a 51, 941. . J
b Less' accumulated depreciation. Complete Part VI of o ’ i
Schedule D 10b 24,999. 18,989.| 10c 26,942.
11 Investments — publicly-traded secunties 446,228.1 11 400, 645.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 17,542.] 15 17,639.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,443,336.]| 16 1,473,227.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,543,117 17,804.
18 Grants payable 113,509.] 18 109, 362.
19 Deferred revenue 19
'i 20 Tax-exempt bond labilities 20
S 21 Escrow account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
|I_ 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
} highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part il .
!IE of Schedule L 22
s [ 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable 24
25 Other habihties Complete Part X of Schedule D 23,907.125 24,449.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 147,959.] 26 151, 615.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > and complete lines R T S
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. ; . N N )
‘§ 27 Unrestricted net assets 914,041.]27 1,002,521.
E | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 381,336.| 28 319,0091.
{ 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here *> D and complete . 5 . R
£ lines 30 through 34. ‘ N oy ’ ,
E 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
81 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund 31
Q 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
€ |33 Total net assets or fund balances. 1,295,377.] 33 1,321,612,
S | 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances. 1,443,336.] 34 1,473,227.
[Part XI | Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other ]
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
c If "Yes' to 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth 1n the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? 3b

BAA

TEEAOTI1  12/22/08

Form 990 (2008)



OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support : . 2008

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

To be completed by all section 501 (c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.

Open to Public

Depart t of the T £
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMENS WAY 23-1989161

[Part |..|Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)

The organization Is not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (Please check only one organization )

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)XA)i).

2 A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)XA)(iii). (Attach Schedule H)

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii) Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: _ _ _

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
170(b)(1)(AX(iv). (Complete Part Il )

6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il')

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

9 D An organization that normally receives’ (1) more than 33-1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3 % of its support from gross
investment iIncome and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b D Type Il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type lll— Other

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other
‘tsrb%n fou.éndatlon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section
@@).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organtzation, D
check this box :
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgaruzation accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and ()
below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g ()
(i) afamily member of a person described in (1) above? 11 g (ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.
(i) Name of Supported (D EIN () Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vi) Amount of Support
Organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in col | the orgamization in | orgamization in col
above or IRC section (i) listed in your cof () of (1) organized n the
(see instructions)) governing your support? us?
document?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
;: .'.;:1 -«g . .;, ':\\;_ . ‘n S - .o e R :E"‘{' V\i ”f
Total N R ST I A A TS BT A

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEAD401 12117/08



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

WOMENS WAY

23-1989161

Page 2

| Part Il J[Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)X(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
rnembershlp fees received SDO
not include 'unusual grants

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to 1t or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished to the
organization by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1-3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1,220,980.

1,266,863.

1,542,778.

1,672,710.

1,663,349.

7,366,690,

1 542 778

1 672 710.

7,366,690.

1, 220 990.

1 266 863

T
N

1, 663}349

7,366,690.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources

9 Net income form unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business 1s regularly
carried on

10 Other iIncome. Do not include
gatn or loss form the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part V)

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1,220,990.

1,266,863.

1,542,778.

1,672,710.

1,663,349.

7,366,690.

11,1609.

23,288.

23,024.

20,355.

17,187.

95,023.

7,461,713,

12 Gross receipts from related actlvmes, etc (see nstructions)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

z Bt
[ 12

>

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)

15 Public support percentage for 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f .
16a 33-1/3 support test — 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3 % or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. .

b 33-1/3 support test —

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test —

14

98.73%

15

93.33%

> ]

2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box . D

2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 1415 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop ‘here. Explaln in Part 1V how
the organlzatlon meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization.

-0

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2007, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the
organ|zat|on meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamzation

>
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions > H
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008

WOMENS WAY

23-1989161

Page 3

[Part lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)>

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fees received. gDo
not include 'unusual grants '

2 Gross recelpts from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furnished 1n a activity
that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are
not an unrelated trade or business
under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
facihties furmished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1-5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified
persons

b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of ines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12 for the year or $5,000

c Add hines 7a and 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from line 6 )

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

() Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) >

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not tncluded inline 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include

gamn or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV)

13 Total support. (add Ins 9, 10, 1, and 12)

14 First five years. if the Form 990 s for the organization

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

() Total

2

organization, check this box and stop here

's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

> ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 279 .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h . 18 %

19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 1s not . I:]
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33-1/3 support tests — 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and fine 18 .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions > H

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEA0403  01/29/09




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008  WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 4

|Part IV_|Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part Il, ine 10;
Part Il, hne 17a or 17b; or Part lll, ine 12. Provide any other additiona! information. (see mstructlons)

BAA TEEA0404  10/07/08 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



ae . . . ege ' OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities ' °
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 08
For Organizations Exempt From income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
» To be completed by organizations described below. o :
pen to Public [
Eﬁgﬁ,’;ﬁ"ﬁgﬁgﬁgf&'ﬁfg v » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Inspection i

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: complete Parts |-A and B Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B
® Section 527 organizations* complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A Do not complete Part 1I-B
4 gectaon 501(c)(3) orgamzations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B Do not complete
art 11-A.
If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IIl.
Name of organization
WOMENS WAY 23-1989161
lPar_t I-A |To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c) and section 527 organizations.
See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities In Part IV
2 Political expenditures >3
3_Volunteer hours

[Part I-B [To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for detatls.

Employer identification number

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did 1t file Form 4720 for this year? HYes E No
4a Was a correction made? Yes No
b If ‘'Yes,' describe in Part IV
[Part I-C | To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt

function activities > S
3 Total of direct and indirect exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2 and enter here and on

Form 1120-POL, line 17b >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? D Yes D No

5 State the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which payments were
made Enter the amount paid and indicate If the amount was paid from the filing organization's funds or were political contributions
received and promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a political action
committee (PAC). If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part V.

(a) Name (b) Address (©)EIN {d) Amount patd from filing (e) Amount of political
organization's own nternat contributions received and
funds If none, enter-0- promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization
If none, enter -0-

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEA3201 12/18/08
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 WOMENS WAY 2 3_‘- 1989161 Page 2

[Part Il-A_|To be completed b¥| organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) that filed Form 5768 (election
under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

A Check » || if the fiing organization belongs to an affiliated group

B Check » if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited control' provisions apply
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures — (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
(The term 'expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) 2,837.
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 1,033.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 3,870.
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 1,502,421.
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) 1,506,291.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns 225,315.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is The lobbying nontaxable amount is )
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on hine Te . - N " 'sf
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000. i %
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 .
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000. . R T e i g
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000, ‘ o S
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) 56,329.
h Subtract ine 1g from line 1a Enter -0- If ltne g 1s more than line a 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c Enter -0- if ine f i1s more than line ¢ 0.

j If there 1s an amount other than zero on erther line 1h or line 11, did the orgamzation file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? nYes | No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal Total
year beginning in) (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) Tota
2a Lobbying non-taxable
amount ] 2Q0,707. 2_14,868. 210,112. 225,315. 851,002.
b Lobbying ceiling i
amount (150% of line 3}& 2 % . S ol R
2a, column (e)) . g@f . TRE . 5 B P ey . § e e % 1,276,503.
¢ Total lobbying
expenditures . . 593. 285. 1,928. 3,870. 6,676.
d Grassroots non-taxable
amount 50,177. 53,717. _ 52,528. 56,329. 212,751.
e Grassroots celling . ‘
amount (150% of line ’ - o~ . . ) .
2d, column (e)) . N " s D B - . R O it 319,127.
f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures 593. 285. 1,915. 2,837. 5,630.
BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEA3202 12/18/08




Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 3

Partll-B | To be completed by organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) that have NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for detauls.

(a) )

Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing orgamization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opimion on a legisiative matter or referendum,
through the use of'

a Volunteers?
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)?
¢ Media advertisements?
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
f Grants to other orgamizations for lobbying purposes?
g Direct contact with legislators, therr staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means?
i Other activities? If 'Yes,' describe n Part IV
j Total ines 1c through 11
2a Did the activities In line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? oV _J
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If 'Yes,' enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? I

[Part lll-A [To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Dud the orgamization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

[Part lll-B JTo be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lll-A, questions 1 and 2 are answered 'No’ OR if Part llI-A, question 3 is
answered 'Yes." See Schedule C Instructions for details.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year 2a

b Carryover from last year . 2b

¢ Total . 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? .

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 2¢ total minus 3 and 4) 5
[Part IV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, ine 1; Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, line 5, and Part Ii-B, line 11.
Also, complete this part for any additional information

BAA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008
TEEA3203 12/18/08
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[Part IV [Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
TEEA3204 10/06/08



SCHEDULE D . ) OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2008

Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that Open to Public
ﬂ?@%’é’.‘“ﬁ@‘vé’r’.&’;eslﬁ?ée” i answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. Ingpection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
WOMENS WAY 23-1989161

Part| |Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year 1.
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) 5,900.
3 Aggregate grants from (during year) 15,000.
4 Aggregate value at end of year 7,291,
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? Yes I:] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wniting that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other
impermissible private benefit?? Jﬂ Yes D No

{Partll, | Conservation Easements Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important tand area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organmzation held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the taxable
year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and

enforcement of the conservation easement it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year »
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, INspecting, and enforcing easements during the year » $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section

170(h)(4)(B) (1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? . []ves [] nNo

9 In Part XiV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part II*| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public extibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following
amounts relating to these items*

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIlI, ine 1 >3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items*

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . )
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >3

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

TEEA330t  12/23/08




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 2
[Part Ill [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Anrt, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all

that apply)-
a Public exhibition d ! Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e | | Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? I—l Yes DNO

[Part IV [Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If ‘Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and compiete the following table

Amount

¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 U Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement tn Part XIV.
[Part V [Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Investment earnings or losses
d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facihties * e %i B T 5
and programs ) : )

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance N
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as-

a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %

b Permanent endowment * $

¢ Term endowment *> b

e P2} P

Eod
2
Ed

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) related organizations 3a(ii)
b if 'Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
|Part VI | Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation (d) Book Value
(investment) basis (other)

1aland - e
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . 51,941. 24,999. 26,942,
e Other

Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . > 26,942.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

TEEA3302 12/23/08



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 WOMENS WAY

23+19891'61

[Part VII [Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Page 3

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990 Part X, col. (B) line 12 )

»

2

A 5 |

[Part Viil | Investments—Program Related (See Form 990, Part X, line 13) '

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total Column (b)(should equal Form 990, Part X, Col (B) line 13)

[

[Part IX_|Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15)

(@) Description

(b) Book value

CASH SURRENDER VALUE LIFE INSURANCE

SECURITY DEPOSIT

7,868.
9,771.

Total. Column (b) Total (should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B), line 15)

[Part X |Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

17,639.

(a) Description of Liability

(b) Amount

Federal Income Taxes

[N

LIABILITY FOR AGENCY TRANSACTIONS

3,

371.

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS

450.

DEFERRED RENT

18,628.

Total. Column (b) Tolal (should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25)

>

24,449.

T

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax

positions under FIN 48

BAA

TEEA3303 10/29/08

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 WOMENS WAY 23~-198 91"61 Page 4
[Part XI TReconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vlil,column (A), line 12) 1,494,268.
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,506,291.
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 -12,023.
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 38,258.
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other (Describe in Part XIV)
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8 38,258.
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 26,235.
| Part XII [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,589,223.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 38, 258.
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 60,409.
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢
d Other (Describe 1in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 98,667.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,490,556.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b 4a 3,712.
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 3,712.
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12) 5 1,494,268.
| Part XIll |Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1l,562,988.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 60,409.
b Prior year adjustments . 2b
¢ Losses reported on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XiV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 60,409.
3 Subtract line 2e from hine 1 . 3 1,502,578.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, hne 25, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 3,712.
b Other (Describe 1n Part XIV) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 3,712.
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4¢ (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) 5 1,506,291.
{Part XIV._ | Supplemental Information

O NV A WN

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII lines 2d and 4b.

BAA TEEA3304 12/23/08 Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



»
'

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 5
| Part XIV [ Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 07/24/08 Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

'OMB No 1545.0047

2008

* Must be completed by organizations that answer 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18 Open to Public
Department of the Treasury or 19, and by organyzations that enter more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ';nspection

internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

WOMENS WAY

Employer identification number

23-1989161

[Part | |Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check ali that apply

Mail solicitations
Email solicitations
Phone solicitations
In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of government grants
Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VI) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser 1s to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization Form 990EZ filers are not required to complete this table

] (v) Amount paid to
(i) Name of individual (i) Activity (i) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or contro! from activity fundraiser listed in (or retained by)
of contrtbutions? col () organization
Yes No
Total >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified 1t 1s exempt from registration

or licensing.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3701

12/18/08

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 WOMENS WAY

23-1989161

Page 2

|Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or
reported more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other Events (d) Total Events
DINNER FALL GALA NONE (Add col (a) through
col ()
R (event type) (event type) (total number)
v
ﬁ 1 Gross receipts 326,797. 192, 600. 519, 397.
]
E
2 Less Charitable contributions 277,182. 156,350. 433,532.
3 Gross revenue (hine 1 minus line 2) 49,615. 36,250. 85,865,
4 Cash prizes
Il)
2 5 Non-cash prizes
$
. 6 Rent/facillity costs 7,180. 7,180.
X
E 7 Other direct expenses 105,081. 81,004. 186,085.
S
g 8 Direct expense summary Add lines 4- through 7 in column (d) > 193, 265.
Net income summary. Combine hines 3 and 8 in column (d) > -107,400.

| Part || | Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (Add col. (a) through
\é bingo col. (c))
N
£
1 Gross revenue
2 Cash prizes
E
D X
& Bl 3 Non-cash prizes
EN
cSs
T &l 4 Rentfacility costs
5 Other direct expenses .
| |Yes % ||| Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . >
8 Net gaming income summary Combine hines 1 and 7 in column (d) >
YES | NO
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organtzation operates gaming activities- ‘
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? 9a
b If 'No," Explain®
10a Wgre_ a_n; c?f ﬁu; o—rg—aanlz_atE)rT's—g;n:l rTg_Ilc:_erTse_s_re—vc:k;d,_sTJsIm—ngea gr—te:n; n-;t;d—dar;g— tﬁe_ta_x —)_/e_ar_" ————————— 10a
b If ‘Yes,' Explain.
11 Does the org;ngtl_on ope?a?e_g;rr;nz; ;c_tn;tl—es—w_lth_n—m:m_er;b_er;?_ ______________________ 11
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to I
administer charitable gaming? 12

BAA

TEEA3702 08/15/08

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2008 WOMENS WAY 23-1989161 Page 3

YES| NO
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in !
a The orgamization's facility 13a 3
b An outside facihty 13b %
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records*
Name >
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? 15a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address: ;
53 >
Name »_ L
Address: >
16 Gaming manager information
Name. > _
Gaming manager compensation > $
Description of services provided: » L ____
D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor ¥
17 Mandatory distributions 3
a Is the organization required under state law to make chanitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? 17a
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year: » $

BAA TEEA3703  07/18/08 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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SCHEDULE J-2
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a.

' OMB No 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the Organization

Empiloyler ldentification number

WOMENS WAY 23-1989161
[Part| |Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
) ®) © (D) (E) Q]
Name and Title Average hours Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
per week compensation from compensation from amount of other
23|z e|F|82 T the organization refated organizations compensation
a8 |21 2185 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (\N-znogg MISC) from the
| g 3
gsl{Ele|g18d]|a organization
85| ¢ | 8ai " and related
i - 3 Q organizations
gz S 3
- 5] hel
gl s A -
Q § ‘Ki
2

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA4301 1219/08

Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 ' OB Mo 15847

(Form 990) 20 0 8

> Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide

additional information for responses to specific questions for the Open to Public
Department of the Treasury Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMENS WAY 23-1989161

Pt VI-A, Line 10 WOMEN'S WAY'S FINANCE COMMITTEE THOROUGHLY REVIEWS

Pt XI, Line 2c _ _PERIODICALLY. SHOULD THE COMMITTEE DETERMINE THAT OTHER PROPOSALS_ _ _

Pt XI, Line 2c WITH THE AUDITORS, WITHOUT WOMEN'S WAY STAFF BEING PRESENT,

Pt XI, Line 2c TO REVIEW THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. AFTER THE COMMITTEE'S

Pt XI, Line 2c REVIEW, THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED TO_THE

Pt VI-C, Line 19 AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC VIA INTERNET BASED SITES SUCH
BAA For Privacy Act and paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA4901  12/19/08 Schedule O (Form 990) 2008




Schedule O (Form 990) 2008 . B Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WOMENS WAY 23-1989161

Pt VI-C, Line 19 AS GUIDESTAR.

bt VI-B, Line 15 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. THE CHAIR OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE WORKS
bt VI-B, Line 15 OF THE REVIEW. THESE FINDINGS, COMBINED WITH THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS' _
Pt VI-B, Line 15 FOR THE POSITION. THESE DISCUSSIONS ARE MEMORIALIZED IN THE _ _ _____

BAA Schedule O (Form 990) 2008
TEEA4902  12/11/2008



- 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev April 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » File a separate application for each return.

o if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box >

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thls formy)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868
Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Patlony . . . . . . .o »

All other corporations (including 1120-C fllers) partnersh:ps REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to requesr an extension of
time to file Income tax retumns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file
one of the returns noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) However, you cannot flle Form 8868
electronically if (1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group
returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead, you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part ll) of Form
8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs gov/efile and chick on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Tilpe or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print WOMEN'S WAY 23 1989161
Sﬂeé L‘é); ttehtfeor Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions
filing your 123 SOUTH BROAD STREET, SUITE 1399
::;ltJrTctnsoies City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19109

Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each return):

] Form 980 {3 Form 990-T (corporation) J Form 4720
{J Form 990-BL O Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) (] Form 5227
(O Form 990-EZ [0 Form 990-T (trust other than above) J Form 6069
O Form 990-PF (] Form 1041-A {0 Form 8870

Telephone No. » (218 ) ! 985-3322 FAXNo.» (215 ) _985-3369
e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . R » O
o [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)______ . lf this Is
for the whole group, check this box . . » [].If it s for part of the group, check this box . . » [ and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untill _____ APRIL1S , 20.10 | to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension I1s
for the organization’s return for:

» [ calendar year 20....... or
» ] tax year beginning ... SEPTEMBER1 , 20 08 and ending........... AUGUST31 . ,20..99__

2 If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason- O Intial return [ Final return (1 Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax,

less any nonrefundable credits See instructions. 3a [$
b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment
System) See instructions. 3¢ | $
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO
for payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Cat No 27916D Form 8868 (Rev 4-2009)



WOMENS WAY 23-1989161

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990

Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 1 (continued)

Briefly describe the organization's misston.
1977, WOMEN'S WAY HAS PUT OVER 22 MILLION DOLLARS TO WORK TO ENHANCE

THE LIVES OF WOMEN AND FAMILIES AND TO PROVIDE VITAL SUPPORT AND

ASSISTANCE TO THE AGENCIES THAT SERVE THEM. 1IN ADDITION, WOMEN'S

WAY RAISES A POWERFUL VOICE FOR WOMEN THROUGH A COORDINATED EDUCATION

AND ADVOCACY PROGRAM THAT AIMS TO CREATE MEANINGFUL SOCIAL CHANGE

FOR WOMEN, GIRLS, AND THEIR FAMILIES.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4c (continued)

RESEARCH REPORTS, AND PROVIDES INFORMATION ABOUT RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO

THOSE SEEKING SERVICES. CRITICAL PLACEMENTS OF PIECES ABOUT WOMEN'S WAY'S

WORK AND THE WORK OF FUNDED AGENCIES APPEAR IN LOCAL MEDIA QUTLETS ALONG WITH

IMPORTANT COMMENTARIES.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4d (continued)

4d Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's other program
services. Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to
report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for
each program service reported.

Code: Description: WOMEN FOR SOCIAL INNOVATION IS A DONOR ADVISED FUND OF
Expenses 16,109. WOMEN'S WAY THAT ANNUALLY AWARDS A GRANT TO A SOCIAL
Grants Of 15,000. ENTREPRENEUR WITH AN INNOVATIVE APPROACH TO SOLVING
Revenue 0. AN INTRACTABLE PROBLEM IMPACTING WOMEN, GIRLS AND/OR
FAMILIES IN THE GREATER PHILADELPHIA REGION. WOMEN'S WAY
STAFF SUPPORT WSI CONTRIBUTORS IN THEIR WORK TO RAISE FUNDS AND
SOLICIT AND REVIEW GRANT PROPOSALS. EACH WSI CONTRIBUTOR HAS A
Code: Description: VOTE IN SELECTING THE FINALIST FOR THE GRANT. WSI'S RECOMMENDATION
Expenses IS BROUGHT TO WOMEN'S WAY'S BOARD FOR FINAL APPROVAL.
Grants Of
Revenue

Form 990, Page 6, Line 17
States Form 990 Filed In

Pennsylvania

New Jersey




WQMENS WAY 23-1989161

Miscellaneous Statement

PAGE 3, PART III- PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE:

WOMENS WAY RAISES MONEY AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

TO FIGHT FOR AND ACHIEVE WOMEN'S EQUALITY, SAFETY,

SELF-SUFFICIENCY AND REPRODUCTIVE FREEDOM THROUGH

WOMEN-CENTERED FUNDING, ADVOCACY AND EDUCATION.

Total




" 1d0ddd dIHL SSNOSIA O Z 9UlT I 3d

SYIOIAJA0 d¥V0d SILI A0 ENO ANV ¥YOLOIIIA HAILNDIXI S.ADNIOV AIANNI FHL HLIM LIIR Z {UTT I 14
JIERIWN d9dY0d AVYM S, NIWOM ¥ ANY SNOILVYIHY AONIOVY ANY ONIMVWLNVED JO YOLOHHIA SLI Z 2uTl I 3d
7S1Y90dFY ISTAHL IO MATATY S, AYM S, NIWOM ONIMOTTOA °SHSNAIXE ANY IWOINI TYAIOVY OL Z {UTT I 34
AE39Y¥dWOD 1LEOANY J0,SYYHX OMI JNY SINIWILYIS TYIONUNIJ TUANNY LIWLEAS ¢ dutT I 14

LSOW OSTIY SIIONIDY YIGWIW ~IONVITAWOD TYDIT ANV “HITVYIH TYOSII ‘XJIAITIA ¢ SUTT I 3d
IOIAYIS ‘SOIHAYIOOWIA INIITO "STV0D FONYMOIYId ‘INIWIOYNYH ANY SNOILYEIJO ¢ 9uTT I 34
AONEDY NO I¥0dd¥ LSAW SHAIONIOV YUGWIW “NOILVWIOANI TVIONYNIJ JdLYddi Z ?urT I 34

aNY I1¥043d QITIVIAA ¥ XATIVANNY IIWANS OL QA¥INOEY FIY ‘SINYYD ONIL¥IHAdO Z dutT I

(393ys uonenunuo)) uonewloyu| |eyuawalddng - Al Ued - (066 W404) | 2NPayds
(panunuod) uonewuoju) jejusws)ddng - A Hed - (066 WI04) | BINPaYI]

L916861-EC

AVM SNIWOM



WOMEN'S WAY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

SHECHTMAN MARKS DEVOR pc

Certified Public Accountants




WOMEN'S WAY
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

CONTENTS

Independent auditors’ report
Financial statements:
Statement of financial position
Statement of activities and changes in net assets
Statement of functional expenses
Statement of cash flows

Notes to financial statements

&
IS
— [¢]

3-4

7-13



SHECHTMAN MARKS DEVOR rC

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
WOMEN'S WAY
Philadelphia, PA

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of WOMEN'S WAY (“the
Organization") as of August 31, 2009 and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of WOMEN'S WAY as of August 31, 2009 and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

letitar flocks Peror B

November 2, 2009

-1-

2000 Market Street . Surte 500 . Philadelphia, PA 19103 . phone: 2154969200 . fax 2154969604 . www.smd-pc.com



WOMEN'S WAY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AUGUST 31, 2009
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 620,954
Investments 408,513
Contributions receivable, net of
allowance for uncollectible accounts of $8,939 187,458
Workplace campaigns receivable, net of
allowance for uncollectible accounts of $13,483 126,947
Prepaid expenses and other 33,842
Total current assets 1,377,714
Other assets:
Contributions receivable, net of current portion 58,800
Security deposit 9,771
Furniture and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation of $24,999 26,942

Total assets $ 1,473,227



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Liability for agency transactions
Subtenant's security deposits
Grants payable

Total current liabilities

Other liability,
Deferred rent

Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Unrestricted, board designated
Total unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 17,804
5,371
450

109,362

132,987

18,628

151,615

856,208

146,313

1,002,521

319,091
1,321,612

81,473,007

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



WOMEN'S WAY N
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Operating support and revenue:
2009 campaign results:
Workplace campaigns $ 289901 § - $ 289901
Individuals 646,926 112,500 759,426
Corporations and foundations 229,226 8,000 237,226
Total campaign contributions 1,166,053 120,500 1,286,553
Advocacy activities and special events:
Annual dinner ($324,297 less
expenses of $112,261) 212,036 2,500 214,536
Fall Gala:
Revenue 95,900 96,700 192,600
Net assets released from restrictions - Fall Gala 89,700 (89,700) -
Expenses (81,004) - (81,004)
Fall Gala, net 104,596 7,000 111,596
Other events 2,703 - 2,703
319,335 9,500 328,835
Other income:
Management fee 766 - 766
Net assets released from restrictions - Other 192,245 (192,245) -
Total operating support and revenue 1,678,399 (62,245) 1,616,154
Expenses:
Program services:
Member agencies 457,630 - 457,630
Community Women's Fund 493,023 - 493,023
Educational Outreach & Advocacy 297,622 - 297,622
Women for Social Innovation 16,109 - 16,109
Supporting services:
Management and administration 148,299 - 148,299
Fundraising 150,305 - 150,305
Total expenses 1,562,988 - 1,562,988
Change in net assets from operations 115,411 (62,245) 53,166




WOMEN'S WAY .
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Non-operating support and gains:

Interest and dividends, net of investment fees 13,475 - 13,475

Net realized and unrealized losses

on investments (40,406) - (40,406)

Change in net assets from other activities (26,931) - (26,931)
Total change in net assets 88,480 (62,245) 26,235
Net assets, beginning of year 914,041 381,336 1,295,377
Net assets, end of year $ 1,002,521 $ 319,091 $ 1,321,612

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WOMEN'S WAY .
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in total net assets $ 26,235

Adjustments to reconcile change in total net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Decrease in allowance for uncollectible accounts (8,581)
Depreciation 5,840
Change in deferred rent 992
Net realized and unrealized losses on investments 40,406
Decrease in operating assets:
Contributions receivable 81,147
Workplace campaigns receivable 2,477
Prepaid expenses and other 7,927
(Decrease) increase in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,261
Subtenant's security deposits (450)
Grants payable (4,147)
Net cash provided by operating activities 159,107
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments (218,280)
Proceeds from sale of investments 223,360
Purchase of furniture and equipment (13,793)
Net cash used in investing activities (8,713)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 150,394
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 470,560
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 620,954

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



WOMEN'S WAY ST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Organization:

WOMEN'S WAY ("Organization", herein), a not-for-profit organization, raises money
for women-centered funding, advocacy, and education to achieve women’s equality,
safety, economic self-sufficiency, and reproductive freedom. As the nation’s oldest
women’s funding federation, it grants critical operating funds to its member agencies and,
through its Community Women's Fund, to women-led, women-focused regional social
services organizations addressing a broad continuum of issues that impact women of all
ages, races, and socioeconomic backgrounds.

Programs, in addition to funding, include production of an unprecedented research report
on the pace of progress for women; hosting an annual women’s conference on women’s
leadership; monthly electronic initiatives about issues of importance to women, girls, and
families; technical assistance to grantees; a monthly electronic newsletter about events
and news relating to the Organization's work and the work of its funded agencies; and
development of future leaders and philanthropists through the Young Women’s Initiative.
Funding from the Organization supports programs that advocate adult basic education,
tenant and consumer training, rape crises intervention, domestic abuse counseling,
healthcare options, legal rights, aging supports and more.

Summary of significant accounting policies:
Basis of accounting:

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117,
the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Net assets:

Net assets are categorized according to externally (donor) imposed restrictions. A
description of the net asset categories is as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - are those assets that are available for the support of
operations and whose use is not externally restricted.

Unrestricted, board designated net assets - are those assets that are available for
the support of operations and whose use is not externally restricted but requires
board approval.

Temporarily restricted net assets - are those assets whose use by the Organization

has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
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WOMEN'S WAY el
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Net assets (continued):

Permanently restricted net assets - are those assets that the donor stipulates must
be maintained by the Organization in perpetuity. The Organization has no
permanently restricted net assets.

Contributions:

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the
period when the promise to give is received. Contributions that are restricted by the
donor are recorded as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met or
expire within the fiscal year in which the contributions are received. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending upon the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction is met,
temporarily restricted net assets are released to unrestricted net assets.

Conditional promises to give are recognized as contribution revenue when the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

In-kind contributions:

The Organization records donated materials and donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets. Services that require specialized skills are recorded when provided
by individuals possessing those skills that would otherwise need to be purchased. In-kind
contributions are recorded at their fair market value at the time of receipt and are
included in the financial statements as revenue and expense.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:
The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are not intended to be held for investment

purposes, to be cash equivalents.

-8-



WOMEN'S WAY PEPT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Contributions and workplace campaigns receivable:

Contributions and workplace campaigns receivable are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from balances outstanding at year end. An allowance is based on
historical experience and management’s analysis of collectability. As of August 31,
2009, the allowance consisted of $8,939 and $13,483 for contributions and workplace
campaigns, respectively.

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value based on published market rates. Unrealized gains
and losses are included in changes in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted
by a donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met
(either by passage of time or by use) in the reporting period in which the income and
gains are recognized.

Fumiture and equipment and depreciation:

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost. Major additions and betterments are capitalized
and ordinary maintenance and repairs, which do not improve or extend the life of the
respective assets, are expensed as incurred. Upon sale or retirement, the cost of the asset
and the related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is included in changes in net assets. Donated assets are recorded at
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is recorded by the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, 5 to 7 years.

Grants expended:

The Organization incurred grant expense under contracts with its member agencies and
through an open grant making process for its Community Women's Fund. Total grants
expended for the year were $637,312.

Functional expenses:

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets and in the
statement of functional expenses. Expenses that cannot be directly attributed to a specific
program are allocated across program and supporting services based upon estimates by
management.



4.

WOMEN'S WAY . el
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under IRC Section
501(c)(3) and similar state laws. As a result, no provisions are made for federal and state
income taxes. The Organization is not a private foundation.

The Organization has elected to defer the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN
48”), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, as permitted, until fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2008. FIN 48 requires entities to evaluate, measure,
recognize and disclose any uncertain income tax positions taken on their respective
returns. Management is currently evaluating the impact of FIN 48 on its financial
statements. Until it adopts FIN 48, the Organization accounts for any uncertain tax
positions in accordance with FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies,
which is the governing standard for recognition of tax-related contingencies.

Contributions receivable:

The Organization received a three-year grant during the year ended August 31, 2008 and
a three-year grant during the year during the year ended August 31, 2009. These grants
will provide support for capacity building within the Organization and to fund book
awards, respectively. Contributions are discounted to their fair value. Valuation of the
future contributions receivable takes place at the time of contribution. In addition, the
Organization received certain grants during the year ended August 31, 2009, which are
also included in contributions receivable and are all due within one year as of August 31,
2009.

Gross unconditional promises to give $ 256,597
Less unamortized discount ( 1,400 )
Less allowance for uncollectible accounts ( 8.939)

246,258

Amounts due:

Within one year 187,458
Within two to three years 58.800
$§ __246258

Fair value measurements:

The Organization’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

-10-
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WOMEN'S WAY LN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009
Fair value measurements (continued):

Fair Value as of August 31, 2009

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equity securities $ 174805 $ - 8 - $ 174,805
Fixed income securities 225,840 - - 225,840
Cash surrender value of life
insurance policy - 7,868 - 7,868
Total, investments $ 400,645 $ 7,868 $ - $ 408,513

SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy
consists of three broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of
observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, and Level 3 inputs
have the lowest priority. The Organization uses appropriate valuation techniques based
on the available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. When available, the
Organization measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the
most reliable evidence of fair value. Level 3 inputs are used only when Level 1 or Level
2 inputs are not available.

Deferred rent obligation:

The Organization received several months of free rent in its office lease. The lease also
contains fixed rent increases each year. As a result, the Organization calculated the full
obligation due under the lease and divided it by the number of months in the lease to
arrive at a monthly rent expense. The difference between the amount paid and the rent
expense incurred as of August 31, 2009 totaled $18,628 and is shown as a deferred rent
obligation in the accompanying financial statements.

Temporarily restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2010 Fall Gala $ 96,700
Education and Advocacy 181,000
Ernesta D. Ballard Book Event 29,600
Women for Social Innovation 7,291
Other 4.500

$__ 319,091
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WOMEN'S WAY  amy
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009
Unrestricted net assets, board designated:
Unrestricted net assets, board designated consists of contributions that have been made to
fund internal programs and operations of the Organization. There is no related
endowment.

In-kind contributions:

Revenue and expenses include donated legal services of $60,407, which benefited the
administration and programs of the Organization.

Commitments:

Office lease commitments:

The Organization entered into a lease that began in February 2007 to rent office space
through April 2017. The following is a schedule of future minimum rent payments
required as of August 31, 2009.

Year ending August 31,

2010 $ 60,475
2011 61,267
2012 62,060
2013 62,852
2014 63,644
Thereafter 173,502

$ 483,800

The Organization’s lease calls for an annual assessment for any change in operating
expense and real estate tax over the lease base line in addition to annual rents.

Rent expense for the year ended August 31, 2009 was $55,185, which is shown net of
rent received from subtenants of $8,250.

Equipment lease commitments:
The Organization leases office equipment under non-cancelable leases expiring at various

times through February 2012. The related lease expense for the year ended August 31,
2009 was $16,359.
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WOMEN'S WAY o~y
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009
Commitments (continued):
Equipment lease commitments (continued):
The following is a schedule of future minimum lease commitments under non-cancelable
equipment leases with initial or remaining terms in excess of one year as of August 31,

2009.

Year ending August 31,

2010 $ 14,423
2011 8,603
2012 1,392

$ 24418

Emesta D. Ballard endowment fund;

A fund has been established at The Philadelphia Foundation for the benefit of WOMEN'S
WAY called the Ernesta D. Ballard Fund for WOMEN'S WAY. Assets of the fund at
June 30, 2009 were $890,839. These assets are subject to the Foundation’s ultimate
control and absolute discretion. The Organization is currently receiving distributions
based on the net income of the assets.

Employee benefit plan:

The Organization sponsors a 403(b) defined contribution plan for eligible employees who
have been employed for more than one year. The Organization contributes 50% of
employee elective deferrals up to 1.5% of employee compensation. The total
contribution for the year ended August 31, 2009 was $2,697.

Subsequent events:

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or

disclosure in the financial statements through November 2, 2009, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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